| OL YMPIA BUSINESS PRODUCTS

P.0. BOX 111, STAFFORD TX 77497 © 281.438.6206 Fax 832-201-0301
August 3, 2010

RE: Fort Bend County Bid 10-001 term contract for Summer Reading
Trophies

Dear Ms Kaminski,
If FB County agrees, I would like to continue with the contract with a
material goods increase. I am experiencing increases in all component parts

including the most expensive parts: bases, toppers and labels.

With that n mine I would like to increase my current cost approximately 5%
to 1.40/ea, for the 2011 term.

Thank you for all your support. If any further information is required, Please
do not hesitate to ask.

Thank you, again

Morris Lasris



